

# João Homem Cristo António

---

## OVERVIEW

### Social Researcher – Survey Researcher

I have great experience in organizing and analyzing data from social surveys and political polls. Since 2005, I work as a social researcher at the most prestigious polling institute in Portugal: CESOP – Catholic University of Portugal. Since 2011, I am the director of all political polls at CESOP. As a Social Psychologist, I also have dedicated my research to the study of intercultural relations, especially between ethnic minorities and majority. Recently, I am also developing tools for monitoring Sustainable Development Goals at a local level.

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Social Researcher – Survey researcher – Poll Director

CESOP – Catholic University of Portugal ([www.cesop.lisboa.ucp.pt](http://www.cesop.lisboa.ucp.pt))

*2005 - Present*

Key responsibilities include:

- Survey design
- Sampling
- Applied social analyses (e.g., Political polls, Customer satisfaction; Crime and Safety surveys)
- Data analyses
- Political Polls Director (since 2011)
- Developing tools for monitoring the implementation of the 17 SDG of 2030 Agenda for sustainable development

### Invited Assistant Professor (Research Methodologies)

IEP – Catholic University of Portugal

*2017 - Present*

### Assistant Professor (Social Psychology)

FCH – Catholic University of Portugal

*2010-2011*

### Social Researcher

ISCTE – Lisbon University Institute

*2002 - 2011*

Key responsibilities included:

- Research on Intergroup Relations (stereotypes, intergroup attitudes, acculturation...)
- Tutoring (Educational Psychology; Intergroup Relations)

### **Professor (Research Methodologies)**

ISCE – Instituto Superior de Ciências Educativas

*2006 - 2008*

### **Social Researcher**

CEPCEP – Catholic University of Portugal

*2004 - 2004*

Key responsibilities included:

- Data analyses on Intergroup Relations

### **Trainee**

OCT – Ministry of Science and Technology

*2001 - 2002*

Key responsibilities included:

- Data analyses and reporting

---

## **QUALIFICATIONS**

M.Sc, Social and Organizational Psychology

ISCTE – LISBON UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE

2002 - 2004

Lic, Social and Organizational Psychology

ISCTE – LISBON UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE

1996 - 2000

---

## **SKILLS**

Language Proficiency (Portuguese, English, Spanish)

SPSS

Survey software

Project management

Leadership – both small (3 people) and big teams (100 people)

Organizations of National and International Scientific Meetings

Team work

Interpersonal relationship

---

## **ADDITIONAL TRAINING**

2016, Data Analysts training in EU Election Observation Missions, EODS, Holly Ruthrauff and Manuel Sánchez de Nogués (Coord.)

2012, Summer School – Surveying immigrants and minorities, QMSS2-ESF, Patrick Simon e Han Entzinger (Coord.)

2011, Summer School – Analysis methods for cross-national comparisons, QMSS2-ESF, Joop Hox e Bart Meuleman (Coord.)

2009, Multiple Linear Regression, ISCTE-IUL, Helena Carvalho

2009, n-way ANOVA and n-way MANOVA, ISCTE-IUL, Helena Carvalho

2008, Confirmatory factor analysis, ISCTE-IUL, Cícero Pereira

2008, Análisis Multinivel en las Organizaciones, ISCTE-IUL, Vicente González Romá

2007, HOMALS – Análise de Correspondências Múltiplas, ISCTE-IUL, Helena Carvalho

2006, Structural Equation Modeling (AMOS), ISCTE-IUL, Cícero Pereira

---

## PUBLICATIONS

- Abreu, J., António, J.H.C., Cerol, J., & Fidalgo, J. (2018). *Índice de Sustentabilidade Municipal 2018*. Lisboa: Universidade Católica Portuguesa.
- António, J. H. C., Correia, R., Feddes, A. R., & Morais, R. (2016). Creating a more inclusive society: social-developmental research on intergroup relations in childhood and adolescence. In J. Vala, M. Calheiros, & S. Waldzus (Eds.), *The Social Construction of Violence and Conflict Resolution*, pp. 197-218. New York: Springer.
- Valente, A. C., António, J. H. C., Correia, T., Costa, L. P. (2016). *Imigrantes desempregados em Portugal e os desafios das políticas ativas de emprego*. Lisboa: ACM.
- António, J. H. C. (2016). Sondagens - Falham e acertam no que mostram, no modo como são lidas, e nos objetivos a que se propõem. *Boletim SPE*, Primavera de 2016, 17-23.
- António, J. H. C., & Monteiro, M. B. (2015). Minorities' acculturation and social adjustment: The moderator role of meta-perceptions of majority's acculturation attitudes. *International Journal of Psychology*, 50(6), 422-430.
- António, J. H. C. (2012). Atitudes face à imigração e aos imigrantes em Portugal. In J. H. C. António & V. Policarpo (Eds.), *Os imigrantes e a imigração aos olhos dos portugueses – Manifestações de preconceito e perspectivas sobre a inserção de imigrantes* (pp. 39-71). Lisboa: Fundação Calouste Gulbenkian.
- António, J. H. C., & Policarpo, V. (Coords.) (2012). *Os imigrantes e a imigração aos olhos dos portugueses – Manifestações de preconceito e perspectivas sobre a inserção de imigrantes*. Lisboa: Fundação Calouste Gulbenkian.
- Lages, M. F., Liz, C., António, J. H. C., & Correia, T. S. (2007). *Os estudantes portugueses do 1.º ao 12.º ano face à leitura*. Lisboa: Gabinete de Estatística e Planeamento da Educação (GEPE).
- Lages, M. F., Policarpo, V. M., Marques, J. C. L., Matos, P. L., & António, J. H. C. (2006). *Os Imigrantes e a população portuguesa: Imagens recíprocas – análise de duas sondagens*. Lisboa: ACIME.
- António, J., & Monteiro, M. B. (2005). DDP/G e acção colectiva – a importância da percepção de discriminação para a compreensão das estratégias de gestão de identidade em membros de grupos dominados. *Iberpsicologia*, 10(1).
- Carvalho, L. R., Mouro, C., António, J., & Monteiro, M.B. (2002). Crenças dos educadores sobre infância, aprendizagem e escolarização das crianças em contextos escolares multiétnicos. *Psicologia*, vol. XVI (2), 325-350.